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Bradley, Michael

From: Dana Glofcheskie <Dana.Glofcheskie@mississauga.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 9:19 AM

To: Bradley, Michael

Cc: Brown, Travis

Subject: FW: Archaeological study

FYI. See below from Hiawatha FN.

Thanks,

M MISSISSaUGa

Dana Glofcheskie, P.Eng.
Transportation Project Engineer

T 905-615-3200 ext.8243
dana.glofcheskie@mississauga.ca

City of Mississauga | Transportation & Works Department,
Transportation & Infrastructure Planning Division

Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Tom Cowie [mailto:tcowie@hiawathafn.ca]
Sent: April 5, 2017 8:58 AM

To: Dana Glofcheskie

Subject: re: Archaeological study

Aaniin Dana,
Thank you for the update on Square One Dr. and | would like the Arch. Stage 2 report sent to me.
Mno nendam ghiizhigat,

Tom Cowie
Community Consultation Worker

Hiawatha First Nation
123 Paudash Street
Hiawatha, ON K9J OE6
705-295-7773
705-295-7131 (fax)
tcowie@hiawathafn.ca

"We, the Mississaugi of Hiawatha First Nation, are a vibrant, proud, independent and healthy
people balanced in the richness of our Culture and Traditional way of life"
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Wisdom/Nbwaakaawin Love/Zaagidiwin Respect/Mnaadendamowin Bravery/Aakdehewin Hones
ty/Gwekwaaziwin Humility/Dbadendizwin Truth/Debwewin



From: Dana Glofcheskie

To: Bradley, Michael

(=7 Brown, Travis; Leslie Green

Subject: FW: MNCFN Response to the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study of the Extension of Square One
Drive Notification of Public Information Centre #1

Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 1:28:55 PM

Attachments: image002.png

LOLC City of Mississauga Ext of Square One Dr.docx

Hi Mike,
See below from MNCFN.

Thanks,

M MISSISSauGa

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

From: Fawn Sault [mailto:Fawn.Sault@newcreditfirstnation.com]

Sent: June 23, 2016 1:28 PM

To: Dana Glofcheskie

Cc: Mark LaForme; Chris Neill

Subject: MNCFN Response to the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study of the Extension of
Square One Drive Notification of Public Information Centre #1

Dear Ms. Glofcheskie,

Thank you for the notification sent to The Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation
(MNCFN) regarding the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study of the
Extension of Square One Drive Notification of Public Information Centre #1. We have
reviewed the document you have provided and determined that, at this time,
MNCFN has a low level of concern about the project. Please see the attached letter
for more information.

Respectfully, we ask that you immediately notify MNCFN if there are any changes to
the project as they may impact MNCFN’s interests. Additionally, MNCFN requests a
copy of all associated environmental and/or archaeological reports. These can be
electronic copies, if you prefer. Furthermore, MNCFN employs Field Liaison
Representatives who must be on location whenever any fieldwork for environmental


mailto:Dana.Glofcheskie@mississauga.ca
mailto:Mike.Bradley@stantec.com
mailto:Travis.Brown@stantec.com
mailto:Leslie.Green@mississauga.ca
mailto:dana.glofcheskie@mississauga.ca
http://www.mississauga.ca/
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June 6, 2016



Dana Glofcheskie, P. Eng. 

City of Mississauga Project Manager

201 City Centre Dr. Suite 800

Mississauga, ON. L5B 2T4

dana.glofcheskie@mississauga.ca



Dear Ms. Glofcheskie,

We are the Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation (MNCFN), the descendants of the Mississaugas of the River Credit. Our traditional territory extends from the Rouge River Valley in the east, across to the headwaters of the Thames River, down to Long Point on Lake Erie, and back along the shores of Lake Erie, the Niagara River, and Lake Ontario to the Rouge River Valley. It encompasses present-day London, Hamilton, and Toronto, as well as our communal lands. Our traditional territory has defined and sustained us as a First Nation for countless generations, and must continue to do so for all our generations to come. 

Thank you for your notification on the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for the Extension of Square One Drive Notification of Public Information Centre #1 dated May 31, 2016. The Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation (MNCFN) has various treaty rights across its traditional territory, including the area contemplated by your project. For further information, please see our website, http://www.newcreditfirstnation.com/.  MNCFN continues to exercise treaty rights which include, but are not limited to, rights to harvest, fish, trap and gather species of plants, animals and insects for any purpose including food, social, ceremonial, trade and exchange purposes. The MNCFN also has the right to use the water and resources from the rivers, creeks and lands across the MCNFN traditional territory.

At this time, MNCFN does not have a high level of concern regarding the proposed project and therefore, by way of this letter, approves the continuation of this project. However, MNCFN requests that you continue to notify us about the status of the project. In addition, we respectfully ask you to immediately notify us if there are any changes to the project as they may impact MNCFN’s interests and that you please provide us with a copy of all associated environmental and archaeology reports. This includes, but is not limited to changes related to the scope of work and expected archaeological and environmental impacts. 

Additionally, MNCFN employs Field Liaison Representatives (“FLRs”) to act as official representatives of the community and who are answerable to MNCFN Chief and Council through the Department of Consultation and Accommodation.  The FLRs’ mandate is to ensure that MNCFN’s perspectives and priorities are considered in the field and to enable MNCFN to provide timely, relevant, and meaningful comment on the Project.  Therefore, it is MNCFN policy that FLRs are on location whenever any fieldwork for environmental and/or archaeological assessments are undertaken.  It is expected that the proponent will cover the costs of this FLR participation in the fieldwork.  Please also provide the contact information of the person, or consultant, in charge of organizing this work so they may facilitate the participation of the MNCFN FLRs.

Nothing in this letter shall be construed as to affect the Aboriginal or Treaty rights and hence shall not limit any consultation and accommodation owed to MNCFN by the Crown or any proponent, as recognized by section 35 of the Constitution Act, 1982, of any other First Nation.

MNCFN reserves the right in relation to any development project or decision, to decide whether it supports a project and to: comment to regulators, participate in regulatory processes and hearings, seek intervener funding or status, or to challenge and seek remedies through the courts.

MNCFN expects all proponents to act according to the following best practices:

· Engage early in the planning process, before decisions are made 

· Provide information in meaningful and understandable formats. 

· Convey willingness to transparently describe the project and consider any MNCFN concerns. 

· Recognize the significance of cultural activities and traditional practices of the MNCFN

· Demonstrate a respect for MNCFN knowledge and uses of land and resources. 

· Understand the importance of youth and elders in First Nation communities. 

· Act with honour, openness, transparency and respect. 

· Be prepared to listen and allow time for meaningful discussion. 



Sincerely, 

Fawn D. Sault

Consultation Manager

MNCFN Department of Consultation and Accommodation

cc – Mark LaForme; Director, Department of Consultation and Accommodation
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and/or archaeological assessments is undertaken. If additional work is scheduled,
please notify us as soon as possible so that we may work together to discuss and
arrange for MNCFN’s participation.

Sincerely,

Fawn D. Sault

Consultation Manager

Department of Consultation and Accommodation
Mississauga of the New Credit First Nation

Office 905-768-4260

Fax  905-768-9751

Cell 289-527-6580



June 23, 2016

Dana Glofcheskie, P. Eng.

City of Mississauga Project Manager
201 City Centre Dr. Suite 800
Mississauga, ON. L5B 2T4
dana.glofcheskie@mississauga.ca

Dear Ms. Glofcheskie,

We are the Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation (MNCFN), the descendants of the
Mississaugas of the River Credit. Our traditional territory extends from the Rouge River Valley
in the east, across to the headwaters of the Thames River, down to Long Point on Lake Erie, and
back along the shores of Lake Erie, the Niagara River, and Lake Ontario to the Rouge River
Valley. It encompasses present-day London, Hamilton, and Toronto, as well as our communal
lands. Our traditional territory has defined and sustained us as a First Nation for countless
generations, and must continue to do so for all our generations to come.

Thank you for your notification on the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for the
Extension of Square One Drive Notification of Public Information Centre #1 dated May 31,
2016. The Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation (MNCFN) has various treaty rights
across its traditional territory, including the area contemplated by your project. For further
information, please see our website, http://www.newcreditfirstnation.com/. MNCFN continues
to exercise treaty rights which include, but are not limited to, rights to harvest, fish, trap and
gather species of plants, animals and insects for any purpose including food, social, ceremonial,
trade and exchange purposes. The MNCFN also has the right to use the water and resources from
the rivers, creeks and lands across the MCNFN traditional territory.

At this time, MNCFN does not have a high level of concern regarding the proposed project and
therefore, by way of this letter, approves the continuation of this project. However, MNCFN
requests that you continue to notify us about the status of the project. In addition, we
respectfully ask you to immediately notify us if there are any changes to the project as they



may impact MNCFN’s interests and that you please provide us with a copy of all associated
environmental and archaeology reports. This includes, but is not limited to changes related to
the scope of work and expected archaeological and environmental impacts.

Additionally, MNCFN employs Field Liaison Representatives (“FLRs”) to act as official
representatives of the community and who are answerable to MNCFN Chief and Council
through the Department of Consultation and Accommodation. The FLRs’ mandate is to ensure
that MNCFN’s perspectives and priorities are considered in the field and to enable MNCFN to
provide timely, relevant, and meaningful comment on the Project. Therefore, it is MNCFN
policy that FLRs are on location whenever any fieldwork for environmental and/or
archaeological assessments are undertaken. It is expected that the proponent will cover the
costs of this FLR participation in the fieldwork. Please also provide the contact information of
the person, or consultant, in charge of organizing this work so they may facilitate the
participation of the MNCFN FLRs.

Nothing in this letter shall be construed as to affect the Aboriginal or Treaty rights and hence
shall not limit any consultation and accommodation owed to MNCFN by the Crown or any
proponent, as recognized by section 35 of the Constitution Act, 1982, of any other First Nation.

MNCEFN reserves the right in relation to any development project or decision, to decide whether
it supports a project and to: comment to regulators, participate in regulatory processes and
hearings, seek intervener funding or status, or to challenge and seek remedies through the courts.

MNCFN expects all proponents to act according to the following best practices:

e Engage early in the planning process, before decisions are made

e Provide information in meaningful and understandable formats.

e Convey willingness to transparently describe the project and consider any MNCFN
concerns.

e Recognize the significance of cultural activities and traditional practices of the MNCFN

e Demonstrate a respect for MNCFN knowledge and uses of land and resources.

e Understand the importance of youth and elders in First Nation communities.

e Act with honour, openness, transparency and respect.

e Be prepared to listen and allow time for meaningful discussion.

Sincerely,

Fawn D. Sault
Consultation Manager
MNCFN Department of Consultation and Accommodation

cc — Mark LaForme; Director, Department of Consultation and Accommodation



From: Dana Glofcheskie

To: Bradley, Michael

(=7 Leslie Green; Brown, Travis

Subject: FW: MNCFN Response to the Notice of Study Commencement Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study
for the Extension of Square One Drive

Date: Thursday, May 26, 2016 11:22:02 AM

Attachments: image003.png
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

Sent: May 26, 2016 11:21 AM

To: 'Fawn Sault'

Cc: 'Chris Neill'; 'Mark LaForme'

Subject: RE: MNCFN Response to the Notice of Study Commencement Municipal Class Environmental
Assessment Study for the Extension of Square One Drive

Hi Ms. Sault,
Thank you for your comments. Please find attached the City’s response letter to your email below.
If you have any questions or would like to discuss the project, please let me know.

Thank you,
Dana

] Mississauca

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
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City of Mississauga
Transportation and Works Department
201 City Centre Drive, Suite 800

MISSISSAUGAa MISSISSAUGA ON L5B 2T4

mississauga.ca

Fawn D. Sault

Consultation Manager

Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation
Department of Consultant and Accommodation
2789 Mississauga Rd

Hagersville, ON NOA THO

(VIA EMAIL ONLY)
May 26, 2016

Re: City of Mississauga
Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for the extension of Square One Drive
Response to Notice of Study Commencement

Dear Ms. Sault,

Thank you for your response (dated May 24, 2016) to the Notice of Study Commencement for the
above-noted study, and for advising that the Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation (MNCFN)
does not have a high level of concern regarding this study. In response to the items noted in your
letter, please see below:

COMMENT RESPONSE

1 | At this time, MNCFN does not have a The City of Mississauga will update MNCFN regarding this
high level of concern regarding the study on a regular basis.

proposed project and therefore, by
way of this letter, approves the
continuation of this project. However,
MNCFN requests that you continue
to notify us about the status of the

project.

2 | In addition, we respectfully ask you to | The City of Mississauga will update MNCFN if there are any
immediately notify us if there are changes to the project that may impact MNCFN’s interests.
any changes to the project as they It should be noted that no adverse archaeological and

may impact MNCFN’s interests and environmental impacts are anticipated at this time.
that you please provide us with a copy
of all associated environmental and
archaeology reports. This includes, but
is not limited to changes related to the
scope of work and expected
archaeological and environmental
impacts.






COMMENT

RESPONSE

In addition, we respectfully ask you to
immediately notify us if there are any
changes to the project as they may
impact MNCFN’s interests and that you
please provide us with a copy of all
associated environmental and
archaeology reports. This includes,
but is not limited to changes related to
the scope of work and expected
archaeological and environmental
impacts.

The City of Mississauga intends to complete the following
environmental and archaeological reports during the
course of this study:

Natural Environment Assessment
Tree Inventory and Assessment
Phase 1 Environmental Assessment
Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment
Built Heritage Memo

Noise and Vibration Assessment
Air Quality Impact Assessment

It should be noted that a Stage 2 Archaeological
Assessment may also be completed as part of this study,
depending on the outcome of the Stage 1 Archaeological
Assessment.

Therefore, it is MNCFN policy that
FLRs are on location whenever any
fieldwork for environmental and/or
archaeological assessments are
undertaken. It is expected that the
proponent will cover the costs of this
FLR participation in the fieldwork.
Please also provide the contact
information of the person, or
consultant, in charge of organizing this
work so they may facilitate the
participation of the MNCFN FLRs.

The City of Mississauga will contact the MNCFN prior to
completing any environmental or archaeological fieldwork
so that MNCFN Field Liaison Representatives may be
present. However, it should be noted that no formal
fieldwork is anticipated to be required for the assessments
listed in the response to comment 3, except as noted
below:

e Regarding the Tree Inventory and Assessment
Report, a field assessment of existing trees within
and adjacent to the study area was completed on
Tuesday, April 26, 2016 and Wednesday, April 27,
2016.

e Regarding the potential Stage 2 Archaeological
Assessment, formal field work will be required
should this assessment be deemed necessary by
the results of the Stage 1 Archaeological
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
consultant, in charge of organizing
this work so they may facilitate the
participation of the MNCFN FLRs.

The City of Mississauga will facilitate any required
participation by MNCFN FLRs in environmental and/or
archaeological fieldwork. Contact information for the City’s
representative is as follows:

Dana Glofcheskie, P.Eng.

Project Manager

City of Mississauga

201 City Centre Dr, Suite 800
Mississauga, ON L5B 2T4

(905) 615-3200, ext. 8243
dana.glofcheskie@mississauga.ca

Sincerely,

Dana Glofcheskie, P.Eng.
City of Mississauga Project Manager

Please contact the undersigned if you have any further questions regarding this project.







From: Fawn Sault [mailto:Fawn.Sault@newcreditfirstnation.com]

Sent: May 12, 2016 4:21 PM

To: Dana Glofcheskie

Cc: Chris Neill; Mark LaForme

Subject: MNCFN Response to the Notice of Study Commencement Municipal Class Environmental
Assessment Study for the Extension of Square One Drive

Dear Ms. Glofcheskie,

Thank you for the notification sent to The Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation
(MNCFN) regarding the Notice of Study Commencement Municipal Class
Environmental Assessment Study for the Extension of Square One Drive. We have
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


mailto:Fawn.Sault@newcreditfirstnation.com

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




From: Tom Cowie

To: Square One Class EA

Subject: Re; Square one Drive

Date: Monday, April 18, 2016 12:03:43 PM
Attachments: Square One Drive Extension.doc

Ahniin Travis Brown,
Attached is our letter of response to this project.
miigwech

Tom Cowie
Community Consultation Worker

Hiawatha First Nation

123 Paudash Street

Hiawatha, ON K9J OE6

705-295-7773

705-295-7131 (fax)
ie@hi

"We, the Mississaugi of Hiawatha First Nation, are a vibrant, proud, independent
and healthy people balanced in the richness of our Culture and Traditional way of life"


mailto:tcowie@hiawathafn.ca
mailto:SquareOneClassEA@stantec.com
mailto:lloucks@hiawathafn.ca
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April 18, 2016

Dear Travis Brown: 


Thank you for the information you sent to Hiawatha First Nation regarding Notice of study commencement and MCEAS for the extension of Square One Drive which is being proposed within Hiawatha First Nation’s Traditional and Treaty Territories. Hiawatha First Nation appreciates that the City of Mississauga and Stantec recognizes the importance of First Nations Consultation and that your office is conforming to the requirements within the Duty to Consult Process. The correspondence Hiawatha First Nation has received is not considered meaningful consultation but rather information sharing. 


As per the Hiawatha First Nation Consultation Protocol, your proposed project is deemed to have little, if any, impact on Hiawatha First Nation’s traditional territory and/or rights.  Please keep us apprised of any updates, archaeological findings, and/or of any environmental impacts, should they occur. Hiawatha First Nation requests you contact us if archaeological artifacts are found as we require our trained archaeological liaisons be present at the archaeological sites during the assessments. We also ask that you forward any archaeological reports to Hiawatha First Nation as they are completed. Any maps pertaining to the project should be sent to Hiawatha First Nation in a shape file.

Hiawatha First Nation reserves the right to provide additional comment should further development result in additional potential impact on our traditional territory and rights. Please be aware that while we request to be kept appraised throughout all phases of this project, we may not always have representation at all stakeholders meetings.   


Further correspondence may be directed to my attention at the mailing address above or the e-mail address below. 

Sincerely,

Tom Cowie 


                                                               tcowie@hiawathafn.ca 

Core Consultation Worker

                           
                   Tele:
(705) 295-7773

Hiawatha First Nation


                                         Fax:
(705) 295-7131 






Chief:		Greg Cowie







Councillor:	Kirk Edwards



Councillor:	Lorne Paudash



Councillor:	Trisha Shearer



Councillor:                 Art Vowles



Councillor:                 Katie Wilson











HIAWATHA FIRST NATION



123 Paudash Street



Hiawatha, ON K9J 0E6
















HIAWATHA FIRST NATION Chief: Greg Cowie
123 Paudash Street

Hiawatha. ON K9J 0E6 Councillor: Kirk Edwards
! Councillor: Lorne Paudash
Councillor: Trisha Shearer
Councillor: Art Vowles
Councillor: Katie Wilson

April 18, 2016

Dear Travis Brown:

Thank you for the information you sent to Hiawatha First Nation regarding Notice of study
commencement and MCEAS for the extension of Square One Drive which is being proposed
within Hiawatha First Nation’s Traditional and Treaty Territories. Hiawatha First Nation
appreciates that the City of Mississauga and Stantec recognizes the importance of First
Nations Consultation and that your office is conforming to the requirements within the Duty to
Consult Process. The correspondence Hiawatha First Nation has received is not considered
meaningful consultation but rather information sharing.

As per the Hiawatha First Nation Consultation Protocol, your proposed project is deemed to
have little, if any, impact on Hiawatha First Nation’s traditional territory and/or rights. Please
keep us apprised of any updates, archaeological findings, and/or of any environmental
impacts, should they occur. Hiawatha First Nation requests you contact us if archaeological
artifacts are found as we require our trained archaeological liaisons be present at the
archaeological sites during the assessments. We also ask that you forward any archaeological
reports to Hiawatha First Nation as they are completed. Any maps pertaining to the project
should be sent to Hiawatha First Nation in a shape file.

Hiawatha First Nation reserves the right to provide additional comment should further
development result in additional potential impact on our traditional territory and rights. Please
be aware that while we request to be kept appraised throughout all phases of this project, we
may not always have representation at all stakeholders meetings.

Further correspondence may be directed to my attention at the mailing address above or the e-
mail address below.

Sincerely,
Tom Cowie tcowie@hiawathafn.ca
Core Consultation Worker Tele:  (705) 295-7773

Hiawatha First Nation Fax:  (705) 295-7131



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

Date: Thursday, May 12, 2016 4:19:43 PM

Attachments: image002.png
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Hi Mike,
See below and attached.

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
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May 10, 2016



Dana Glofcheskie, P.Eng.

Project Manager

City of Mississauga

201 City Centre Dr. Suite 800

Mississauga, ON. L5B 2T4

Dana.glofcheskie@mississauga.ca



Dear Ms. Glofcheskie,

We are the Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation (MNCFN), the descendants of the Mississaugas of the River Credit. Our traditional territory extends from the Rouge River Valley in the east, across to the headwaters of the Thames River, down to Long Point on Lake Erie, and back along the shores of Lake Erie, the Niagara River, and Lake Ontario to the Rouge River Valley. It encompasses present-day London, Hamilton, and Toronto, as well as our communal lands. Our traditional territory has defined and sustained us as a First Nation for countless generations, and must continue to do so for all our generations to come. 

Thank you for your notification on the Notice of Study Commencement Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for the Extension of Square One Drive  dated April 18, 2016. The Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation (MNCFN) has various treaty rights across its traditional territory, including the area contemplated by your project. For further information, please see our website, http://www.newcreditfirstnation.com/.  MNCFN continues to exercise treaty rights which include, but are not limited to, rights to harvest, fish, trap and gather species of plants, animals and insects for any purpose including food, social, ceremonial, trade and exchange purposes. The MNCFN also has the right to use the water and resources from the rivers, creeks and lands across the MCNFN traditional territory.

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

image1.jpeg








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



May 12, 2016

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

Thank you for your notification on the Notice of Study Commencement Municipal Class
Environmental Assessment Study for the Extension of Square One Drive dated April 18, 2016.
The Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation (MNCFN) has various treaty rights across its
traditional territory, including the area contemplated by your project. For further information,
please see our website, http://www.newcreditfirstnation.com/. MNCFN continues to exercise
treaty rights which include, but are not limited to, rights to harvest, fish, trap and gather species
of plants, animals and insects for any purpose including food, social, ceremonial, trade and
exchange purposes. The MNCFN also has the right to use the water and resources from the
rivers, creeks and lands across the MCNFN traditional territory.

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



From: Hollie Nolan

To: Square One Class EA

Subject: Contact Info

Date: Friday, April 15, 2016 2:07:01 PM
Hi Travis,

Please update the contact information you have for Rama First Nation to Chief Rodney Noganosh.

Thank you,

Hollie Nolan

Executive Assistant to the Chief, Administration
Chippewas of Rama First Nation
(ph) 705-325-3611,1216

(cell)

(fax) 705-325-0879

(url) www.ramafirstnation.ca

This email is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. No waiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via the internet.
Any unauthorized or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, or are not named as a recipient, please
immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail.

By submitting your or another individual's personal information to Chippewas of Rama First Nation, its service providers and agents, you
agree and confirm your authority from such other individual, to our collection, use and disclosure of such personal information in
accordance with our privacy policy.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.


mailto:hollien@ramafirstnation.ca
mailto:SquareOneClassEA@stantec.com

Bradley, Michael

From: Hollie Nolan <hollien@ramafirstnation.ca> on behalf of Chief Rodney Noganosh
<chief@ramafirstnation.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 2:52 PM

To: Square One Class EA

Cc: Chief Rodney Noganosh

Subject: re: City of Mississauga — Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for the extension of

Square One Drive Notification of the Public Information Centre #2

Dear Dana;

Thank you for your letter re: City of Mississauga — Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for the
extension of Square One Drive Notification of the Public Information Centre #2.

Please be advised that we reviewed your letter. I have shared it with Council and we’ve forwarded the
information to Karry Sandy McKenzie, Williams Treaties First Nation Process Co-ordinator/Negotiator. Ms.
McKenzie will review your letter and take the necessary action if required. In the interim, should you wish to
contact Ms. McKenzie directly, please do so at k.a.sandy-mckenzie(@rogers.com

Thank you,

Chief Rodney Noganosh

Hollie Nolan

Executive Assistant to the Chief, Administration
Chippewas of Rama First Nation

(ph) 705-325-3611,1216

(cell)

(fax) 705-325-0879

(url) www.ramafirstnation.ca

This email is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. No waiver of privilege, confidence or
otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via the internet. Any unauthorized or copying is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, or are not named as a recipient, please immediately notify
the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail.

By submitting your or another individual's personal information to Chippewas of Rama First Nation, its service
providers and agents, you agree and confirm your authority from such other individual, to our collection, use
and disclosure of such personal information in accordance with our privacy policy.

i Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



Strader, Rebecca

From: Dana Glofcheskie <Dana.Glofcheskie@mississauga.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 3:10 PM

To: 'hdi2@bellnet.ca'

Cc: Leslie Green; Bradley, Michael

Subject: Square One Dr Extension EA - Study Update

Attachments: Square One Drive Project Update_Haudenosaunee Confederacy_20170322.pdf;

square_one_drive_ea_study_map.jpg

Good Afternoon Hohahes Leroy Hill,

Please find attached a letter regarding a project update for the Square One Drive Extension EA Study (see attached map
of the study area). Please be advised that the Project Team has identified the need to complete a Stage 2 Archaeological
Assessment. Completion of this assessment will involve field work, which is currently anticipated to occur during the
week of April 10, 2017. The completed Stage 2 Archaeological Assessment report can be provided upon request.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 3:09 PM

To: "tcowie@hiawathafn.ca’

Cc: Leslie Green; Bradley, Michael

Subject: Square One Dr Extension EA - Study Update

Attachments: Square One Drive Project Update_Hiawatha First Nation_20170322.pdf;

square_one_drive_ea_study_map.jpg

Good Afternoon Mr. Cowie,

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

To: ‘avahill@sixnations.ca’

Cc: Leslie Green; Bradley, Michael

Subject: Square One Dr Extension EA - Study Update

Attachments: Square One Drive Project Update_Six Nations of the Grand River_20170322.pdf;

square_one_drive_ea_study_map.jpg

Good Afternoon Chief Hill,

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



Phone: 705.657.8045
Fax: 705.657.8708
www.curvelakefirstnation.ca

Government Services Building
22 Winookeeda Street
Curve Lake, Ontario KOL1RO

FIRST NATION

———

RECEIVED |

Stantec-Markham

22 April, 2016

Travis Brown
300W-675 Cochrane Drive
Markham, OntarioL3ROB§ "= =———e

Dear Travis Brown,

RE: City of Mississauga, Municipal Class Environmental Study for the Extension of
Square One Drive. Notice of Study Commencement.
File No. 165011005

I would like to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence, which was received on 4/15/2016
regarding the above noted project.

As you may be aware, the area in which your project is proposed is situated within the
Traditional Territory of Curve Lake First Nation. Our First Nation’s Territory is incorporated
within the Williams Treaties Territory and is the subject of a claim under Canada’s Specific
Claims Policy. We strongly suggest that you provide Karry Sandy-Mackenzie, Williams Treaty
First Nation Claims Coordinator, 8 Creswick Court, Barrie, ON L4AM 287, with a copy of your
proposal as your obligation to consult to also extend to the other First Nations of the Williams
Treaties.

Although we have not conducted exhaustive research nor have we the resources to do so, Curve
Lake First Nation Council is not currently aware of any issues that would cause concern with
respect to our Traditional, Aboriginal and Treaty rights.

Please note that we have particular concern for the remains of our ancestors. Should excavation
unearth bones, remains or other such evidence of a native burial site or any Archaeological
findings, we must be notified without delay. In the case of a burial site, Council reminds you of
your obligations under the Cemeteries Act to notify the nearest First Nation Government or other
community of Aboriginal people which is willing to act as a representative and whose members
have a close cultural affinity to the interred person. As I am sure you are aware, the regulations
further state that the representative is needed before the remains and associated artifacts can be
removed. Should such a find occur, we request that you contact our First Nation immediately.

Curve Lake First Nation also has available, trained Archaeological Liaisons who are able to
actively participate in the archaeological assessment process as a member of a field crew, the
cost of which will be borne by the proponent.



Phone: 705.657.8045
Fax: 705.657.8708
www.curvelakefirstnation.ca

Government Services Building
22 Winookeeda Street
Curve Lake, Ontario KOL1RO

CURVE LANE
FIRST NATION

If any new, undisclosed or unforeseen issues should arise, that has potential for anticipated
negative environmental impacts or anticipated impacts on our Treaty and Aboriginal rights we
require that we be notified regarding these as well.

Thank you for recognizing the importance of consultation and respecting your duty to consult
obligations as determined by the Supreme Court of Canada.

Should you have further questions or if you wish to hire a liaison for a project, please feel free to
contact our Lands and Resources Consultation Liaison Melissa Dokis at
MelissaD @curvelake.ca, or by phone at 705-657-8045.

Yours sincerely,

Chief Phyllis Williams
Curve Lake First Nation



City of Mississauga
Transportation and Works Department
201 City Centre Drive, Suite 800

MISSISSAUGA ON L5B 2T4

MISSISSBUGa mississauga.ca

insert

May 31, 2016

Re: City of Mississauga
Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for the extension of Square One Drive
Notification of Public Information Centre #1

Dear insert,

The City of Mississauga has recently initiated a Class Environment Assessment (Class EA), including
preliminary design, for the extension of Square One Drive from Rathburn Road West to
Confederation Parkway. This Class EA is being undertaken to further several important initiatives.
The City of Mississauga has identified the need to improve access to, from, and within both
downtown Mississauga and areas beyond. Additionally, the City of Mississauga wishes to support the
development of a multi-modal transportation network and encourage opportunities to travel by
walking, cycling, and transit. Finally, the City of Mississauga has prioritized the creation of a finer
street grid in downtown Mississauga, with an urban scale, new routing options for local trips, and
better access to transit.

This study was initiated in March 2016 and is being undertaken in accordance with the planning and
design process for Schedule ‘C’ projects, as outlined in the Municipal Class Environmental
Assessment document (October 2000, amended in 2015), which is approved under the Ontario
Environmental Assessment Act. This study is following a comprehensive, sound, and open planning
process, during which the overall impact of the extension of Square One Drive on the social, cultural,
and natural environments is being analyzed. A key component of the study is consultation with
interested stakeholders, including both members of the community and reviewing agencies.



The first Public Information Centre for this study has been scheduled to present the project and
review the study scope, as well as discuss issues such as alternative solutions, evaluation criteria,
and the preferred alternative solution. A notice of the PIC has also been advertised in the
Mississauga News. The first PIC will be held as follows:
Thursday, June 22, 2016, 5:30 — 8:00pm
The Great Hall, Mississauga City Hall, 300 City Centre Dr, Mississauga, ON

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the Project Team at
squareoneclassea@stantec.com.

Sincerely,

Dana Glofcheskie, P.Eng.
City of Mississauga Project Manager


mailto:squareoneclassea@stantec.com

City of Mississauga
Transportation and Works Department
201 City Centre Drive, Suite 800

MISSISSAUGA ON L5B 2T4

M ISSISSBUGa mississauga.ca

insert

November 1, 2016

Re: City of Mississauga
Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for the extension of Square One Drive
Notification of Public Information Centre #2

Dear insert,

In March 2016, the City of Mississauga initiated a Class Environment Assessment (Class EA),
including preliminary design, for the extension of Square One Drive from Rathburn Road West to
Confederation Parkway. This Class EA study has been undertaken to further several important
initiatives. The City of Mississauga has identified the need to improve access to, from, and within both
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

This study has been undertaken in accordance with the planning and design process for Schedule ‘C’
projects, as outlined in the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment document (October 2000,
amended in 2015), which is approved under the Ontario Environmental Assessment Act. This study is
following a comprehensive, sound, and open planning process, during which the overall impact of the
extension of Square One Drive on the social, cultural, and natural environments is being analyzed. A
key component of the study is consultation with interested stakeholders, including both members of
the community and reviewing agencies.

Public Information Centre (PIC) #1 for this study took place on Wednesday, June 22, 2016.
Information was presented regarding the study scope and the various Alternative Solutions under
consideration, as well as the evaluation of those solutions and details of the Preliminary Preferred
Alternative Solution. Since PIC #1, the Project Team has developed various Alternative Design
Concepts based of the Preliminary Preferred Alternative Solution, and continued consultation with
both reviewing agencies and affected stakeholders. Specifically, Credit Valley Conservation has
confirmed that the extension of Square One Drive would have no impact to any environmental
features under their jurisdiction (including flood plains, watercourses, shorelines, wetlands, or valley
slopes). Further, an ISA-certified Arborist has inventoried and assessed 157 existing trees located
within and adjacent to the study area; most are in good condition, and every effort will be made to



incorporate as many as possible into the future preliminary design. Additionally, Stantec is conducting
a Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment as part of this study; further information on this assessment will
be provided at a later date.

The Public Information Centre #2 for this study has been scheduled to review both progress since
PIC #1 and the Alternative Design Concepts developed for the extension of Square One Drive. The
Project Team'’s evaluation of those concepts and details of the selected Preliminary Preferred Design
Alternative will also be presented. More information on PIC #2 can be found in the attached Notice of
Public Information Centre, which has also been advertised in the Mississauga News. PIC #2 has
been scheduled as follows:

Thursday, November 17, 2016, 6:00 — 8:00pm
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

M |SS|SsaUGa mississauga.ca

(insert)

March 22, 2017

Re: City of Mississauga
Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for the extension of Square One Drive
Study Update

Dear (insert),

In March 2016, the City of Mississauga (the City) initiated a Class Environment Assessment,
including preliminary design, for the extension of Square One Drive from Rathburn Road West to
Confederation Parkway (the study). The study is being undertaken to further several important
initiatives. The City has identified the need to improve access to, from, and within both downtown
Mississauga and areas beyond. Additionally, the City wishes to support the development of a multi-
modal transportation network and encourage opportunities to travel by walking, cycling, and transit.
Finally, the City has prioritized the creation of a finer street grid in downtown Mississauga, with an
urban scale, new routing options for local trips, and better access to transit.

The study is being undertaken in accordance with the planning and design process for Schedule ‘C’
projects, as outlined in the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment document (October 2000,
amended in 2015), which is approved under the Ontario Environmental Assessment Act. The study is
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

To date, the City has conducted two Public Information Centres as part of the study. Public
Information Centre (PIC) #1 took place on Wednesday, June 22, 2016. Information was presented
regarding the study scope and the various Alternative Solutions under consideration, as well as the
evaluation of those solutions and details of the Preliminary Preferred Alternative Solution. PIC #2 took
place on Thursday, November 17, 2016. Information was presented regarding progress since PIC #1,
the Alternative Design Concepts developed for the extension of Square One Drive, the Project
Team’s evaluation of those concepts, and details of the selected Preliminary Preferred Design
Alternative.



Since PIC #2, the Project Team has continued to consult with both stakeholders and reviewing
agencies, as well as advance various supporting assessments to analyze the impact on the social,
cultural, and natural environments. Specifically related to the assessment of impacts on the cultural
environment, the City wishes to inform you of the following:

e Stantec Consulting Ltd. (Stantec), on behalf of the City, is presently completing a Stage 1
Archaeological Assessment. To determine the need for this assessment, Stantec
completed the “Criteria for Evaluating Archaeological Potential” checklist published by the
Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport. Attached is a copy of the completed checklist, for your
information.

e Stantec has recently identified the need to complete a Stage 2 Archaeological
Assessment. Completion of this assessment will involve field work, which is currently
anticipated to occur during the week of April 10, 2017. The completed Stage 2 Archaelogical
Assessment Report can be provided upon request.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the Project Team at
squareoneclassea@stantec.com.

Sincerely,

Dana Glofcheskie, P.Eng.
City of Mississauga Project Manager

Attachment: completed “Criteria for Evaluating Archaeological Potential” checklist


mailto:squareoneclassea@stantec.com

	eml_11005_city_dglofcheskie_hiawatha_stage2_20170405
	eml_11005_city_dglofcheskie_mncfn_pic1_response_combined_20160623
	eml_11005_city_dglofcheskie_response_combined_20160526
	eml_11005_hiawatha_tcowie_response_combined_20160418
	eml_11005_mncfn_fsault_response_combined_20160512
	eml_11005_rama_hnolan_response_20160415
	eml_11005_rama_rnoganosh_response_20161115
	eml_11005_Update_Haudenosaunee Confederacy_20170322
	eml_11005_Update_Hiawatha First Nation_20170322
	eml_11005_Update_Six Nations of the Grand River_20170322
	let_11005_curvelake_pwilliams_response_20160422
	ltr_11005_agencies_pic1_city_aboriginalcommunities_fnl_20160531
	ltr_11005_agencies_pic2_city_aboriginalcommunities_fnl_20161105
	ltr_11005_agencies_update_indigenouscommunities_final

